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28 Janvary 195%

nl'. Boris C . wlm
Cry‘pto Al
Veinbargstrasse 10
Zug, Bwiizerland

Dear Poris:

Thank you vary much for your letter of 22 January. My plan now is
to lsave Washington by air on 11l February and o reach Zug somatise on
the )2th or 13th of Yebruary. I would let you know hy telephone or tels-
graph fron Paris Just when to expect my alx arrival at Zurich Afrport.

With reference to the order for the sleven C-52 machines, We are
somevhat astonished to learn that you had not yeb received the officisl
oxder. Qur letier tc the Signal 0035 authorities in Europe sbout this
puréhase left here on 8 Decenber 19 I am having this followed up
and you may be sure the ordsr will reach you soon, if it has not by the
time this letiexr reaches you. In the meantine, we sre desirous of having
cne C-52 wachine as soon as possible, to play with and to continue our
studies, dbut I would not want you to take one of the eleven machines
mntioned above for this pur +« To 4o so would only get us into
internioeble difficulties with the Signel Corps peopls and this should
b avolded by all means. Therefore, what I propogse for your kind con-
sidaration is thisg Could you lapd us & C-J2 Just as soon &8 one becomes
avallable sven if 1t will siow up, to a small extent, the shipment of the
alsven mechines an crder. This loan machine could be turned over to the
Afr Attache in Stockholm, who would see to its being forwarded by air
sxpress to me in Waghington. This machine could be returned leter om,
together with the CX-52 on loan, or, if you prefer, we would keep ‘the
C-52 and send you & purchase oxder later on to caover 4it. Just as soon
&8 I hear fyrom you in this regard I will have the Air Atteche appropriately
notiried and he can get in touch with Mr. Ryberg.

1f the short operating instructions foxr the CX-52 can be sent to
me 1OV that will be fime, I presunms that "the necessaxry notes with regard
to the ¢-532 sxsoution” are merely in the form of addendum to the instructions
for operating the (X-52. In any case, vhatever instructional meterial you
have will bhe received with many thankas.

I slerted my friend with regard 40 the Candels book and he has promised
%o let 2 Inow early this coming week if he has one as bhe expects to open
the boxes this week.end,

Innrt.am you say about the weather but I plan to bring you better
stuff in that line. Affectionate greetings.

mm;
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